University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Crawford Kilian fonds (RBSC-ARC-1302)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.4.0 Printed: May 22, 2020

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

http://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/crawford-kilian-fonds

Crawford Kilian fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	. 3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	. 3
Scope and content	4
Arrangement	4
Notes	4
Series descriptions	4
, Material on published and unpublished work, 1940 - 2010	4
, Articles written by Kilian, 1968 - 2010	. 6
, Material on professional career, talks and workshops, 1980 - 2010	8
, Reviews of Kilian's work, 2002	. 9
, Personal and professional correspondence, 1958 - 2003	9
, Material regarding Scott Morrison, 2010	10
, Appointment Books, 1980-1998	10
, Books, 1978, 1985, 1988, 1989, 19-?	10
, Promotional Material	11
, Columns, 1971-1994	12
, Educational Articles & Writings, 1977-2000, 19-?	13
, Science Fiction Articles & Writings, 1991-1998, 19-?	13
, Cultural, Economic, Environmental and Technological Writings, 1974-1996, 19-?	14
, Correspondence, 1968-2000, 19-?	14
, Publishers, Agents & Representatives	15
, Other Writing, 196?, 1968, 19-?	16
, Notes & Research, 1965, 1984, 19-?	16
, Radio, 1972-1973, 1978, 19-?	17
, Interviews & Presentations, 1978-1998, 19-?	18
, China, 1981-1989	18
, Compact Disc, n.d.	19

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: Crawford Kilian fonds

ID: RBSC-ARC-1302

Date: 1940 - 2010 (date of creation)

Physical description: 2.84 m textual records;

160.18 MB of digital files

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Crawford Kilian was born in New York City (NYC) in 1941. He spent his formative years in Los Angeles and Mexico City. In 1962 Kilian graduated from NYC's Columbia University, and began service in the US Army, later working as a technical writer at the Berkeley University Laboratories. Subsequent to his marriage, he and his wife, Alice, moved to British Columbia, residing in North Vancouver. In 1983 Kilian and his wife lived in the Guangzhou province of China, where he taught English. Crawford officially became a Canadian citizen in May of 1973.

Since 1967, Kilian has maintained a career as a writer and teacher. He has published 21 books and hundreds of articles and newspaper columns. His books include eleven novels, two textbooks on writing, a regional history, two books on education and politics, three manuals on writing and publishing, and two children's books.

Kilian's most recent work pertains primarily to education and its relationship and development in relation to computers and technology, especially distance learning and the Internet. He has developed courses in Webwriting and his book, Writing for the Web, provides concrete instruction on the topic. He has also written a monthly column, The Online Writer, for a Web magazine called Content Spotlight. Crawford Kilian lives in North Vancouver, teaches at Capilano College, and continues to write.

Custodial history

Records were created by Crawford Kilian during the years of 1940 to 2010. The original accession (boxes 1 to 15) was donated to the University of British Columbia Rare Books and Special Collections by Killian in 2002. Subsequent accruals were also donated by Kilian. The first accrual (boxes 16 to 18) was acquired by Rare Books and Special Collections in 2003 and the second accrual (boxes 19 to 21, the VHS audio/visual recording and the CD) was acquired in 2010.

Scope and content

The contents of the fonds pertain to the life and work of Crawford Kilian. Materials include research and planning for novels, published and unpublished manuscripts, originals of published columns, personal and professional correspondence and appointment books. The focuses of Kilian's writing are science fiction, educational systems and teaching, cultural issues and history, the economy, the environment, and technological developments, specifically the Internet. Writing material included in this fonds ranges from the 1960's to the 2000's. Other included material relates to Kilian's time spent in China as an English teacher. The type of material in the fonds is primarily handwritten and typed paper records, but also includes newspaper, compact discs and publications.

Notes

Title notes

Arrangement

The physical arrangement of the fonds is respectful of the original order. Files have retained the original titles used during their active life. In any cases of a lack of clear or intentional arrangement of the files, the intellectual arrangement described in this finding aid has been attributed to the fonds in order to express the presence of series throughout the material, and does not necessary reflect the proximity of files within the original order.

Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

Series descriptions

Material on published and unpublished work

<u>Date</u>: 1940 - 2010 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series contains records of Kilian's writing career and process. This includes research and notes for books and articles, manuscripts, examples of early writing, and book proposals. Topics investigated in these writing processes include science fiction, creative writing and writing for the web, educational systems, and British Columbian history.

Physical description: 55cm textual material;

73.71 MB of digital records

<u>Publication status</u>:

published				
	File / item l	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Mexico notebook	1956	,	
ARC-1302-16-15				
RBSC-	File - Writing for the Web -	1999	·	
ARC-1302-16-16	Correspondence and Proofs			
RBSC-	File - Immortal, early material	ca. 1973	·	
ARC-1302-16-17				
RBSC-	File - Sell Your Nonfiction Book	2000	,	
ARC-1302-16-18				
RBSC-	File - Tsunami Partial Ms Early Draft	ca. 1980 - 1981		
ARC-1302-16-19				
RBSC-	File - "Blacklisting means no book is	1982	·	
ARC-1302-16-20	safe" Article			
RBSC-	File - INFO 179: Internet, Early Internet	1993		
ARC-1302-16-21	Ideas for Schools			
RBSC-	File - SITP Report, Early Online-	1991		
ARC-1302-16-22	Education Research			
RBSC-ARC-1302-17-1	File - Autobiography	2002 - 2003		
RBSC-ARC-1302-17-2	File - Bring the Jubilee	1999		
RBSC-ARC-1302-17-3	File - Stone	ca. 1999	,	
RBSC-ARC-1302-17-4	File - Digital Diploma Mills Review	2002		
RBSC-ARC-1302-17-5	File - Dict. Lit. Blog	200?	,	
RBSC-ARC-1302-17-6	File - Online Writer Columns	1999 - 2001		
RBSC-ARC-1302-17-7	File - Queries/proposals	2001		
RBSC-ARC-1302-17-8	File - Blacklist	1989 - 1990		
RBSC-ARC-1302-17-9	File - [Growing Up Blacklisted and Other	1991		
	Essays manuscript]			
RBSC-	File - Bring the Jubile Ms.	2003		
ARC-1302-17-10				
RBSC-ARC-1302-18-1	File - Work in Progress: Collected Essays	1972 - 2002		
RBSC-ARC-1302-18-2	File - Deserters Ms.	2003		
RBSC-ARC-1302-18-3	File - Henderson's Tenants Ms.	2003		
RBSC-ARC-1302-18-4	File - Notes and Research for "Modoc" -	200?	,	
	uncompleted novel			
RBSC-ARC-1302-18-5	File - Modoc: Primitive Pragmatists -	1990-200-		
	Research for uncompleted novel			
RBSC-ARC-1302-18-6	File - [Icequake, advance proof]	1979		
RBSC-ARC-1302-19-1	File - Lifter	2000		
RBSC-ARC-1302-19-2	File - SF Chapter: Book of Creative	2005 - 2007		
	Writing			
RBSC-ARC-1302-19-4	File - Dumbing of the Boys	1997 - 2002	,	
RBSC-	File - Kilian Brothers Juvenilia	ca. 1940-1950		
ARC-1302-19-11		2 10 1/00		
RBSC-	File - Essays and Schoolwork	195-		
ARC-1302-19-12				
	Į.			

C1uvi1	ord Killan fonds
File - Early verse	195-
File - Early fiction	195-
File - SFU Writing SFF	1992 - 2004
File - Collected Essays Items	
File - Brazil Workbook #1	
File - W4W 3.0	
File - WSFF: 2nd Edition	
File - W4W Promotion	
File - Quake/Tsunami Story	2004
File - Next 40 Years	2006
File - NDP PR	1992 - 2005
File - Lonesome Lake Fire	2004
File - Ji Won	2005
File - Henderson's Tenants	
File - Go Do Some Great Thing, 2nd	
Edition	
File - Fladells	
File - Blacks in BC	
File - Writing for the Web	
File - [A Memoir of Capilano College's	
Early Days]	
File - Learning Curve	
File - CK: Dictionary of Literacy	
Biography	
File - Black Community Survey	
File - [Modoc story research and drafts]	ca. 2000
File - Huang Hannai	August 22, 2010
File - SFF 2d Ed#AD9B	July 8, 2009
File - SFF Third Edition	April 28, 2010
File - Work in Progress	October 26,
	2010
File - WriteYourBookOnline	June 14, 2010
File - GDSGTRevisedcopy	October 26,
	2010
File - Pandemic Book Thoughts	August 1, 2009
	File - Early verse File - Early fiction File - SFU Writing SFF File - Collected Essays Items File - Brazil Workbook #1 File - W4W 3.0 File - W4W Promotion File - Quake/Tsunami Story File - Next 40 Years File - NDP PR File - Lonesome Lake Fire File - Ji Won File - Henderson's Tenants File - Go Do Some Great Thing, 2nd Edition File - Fladells File - Blacks in BC File - Writing for the Web File - [A Memoir of Capilano College's Early Days] File - Learning Curve File - CK: Dictionary of Literacy Biography File - Black Community Survey File - [Modoc story research and drafts] File - Huang Hannai File - SFF 2d Ed#AD9B File - SFF Third Edition File - WriteYourBookOnline File - GDSGTRevisedcopy

Articles written by Kilian

<u>Date</u>: 1968 - 2010 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The material of this series pertains to articles written by Crawford Kilian and published in a variety of magazines and journals, including the Georgia Straight. It includes copies of the articles as well of material regarding the research of article topics. Topics covered in these articles include science fiction writing, British Columbia's educational system, online writing techniques and social issues.

Physical description: 14cm textual records;

66.3 MB of digital files

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1302-16-6	File - Straight Articles			
RBSC-ARC-1302-16-7	File - Articles			
RBSC-ARC-1302-16-8	File - January magazines			
RBSC-ARC-1302-16-9	File - 1990s Articles		,	,
RBSC-	File - Province Columns Published		,	,
ARC-1302-16-10	Elsewhere			
RBSC-	File - Publicity Articles, News Stories			
ARC-1302-16-11				
RBSC-	File - 1980s Articles			
ARC-1302-16-12				
RBSC-	File - Editorial Eye			
ARC-1302-16-13				
RBSC-	File - Campus Mirror - Student Magazine			
ARC-1302-16-14				
RBSC-	File - Rain review	2004		
ARC-1302-19-22				
RBSC-	File - Occasional articles	1972 - 1998		
ARC-1302-19-23				
RBSC-	File - Publicity articles, reviews	1968 - 1993	,	'
ARC-1302-19-24				
RBSC-	File - Federation of BC Writers	2004		,
ARC-1302-20-17				
RBSC-ARC-1302-21-8	File - Globe and Mail	2001		,
RBSC-ARC-1302-21-9	File - Who's Who	1988		
RBSC-	File - Globe and Mail	1994 - 1995		
ARC-1302-21-13				
RBSC-	File - Georgia Straight	1996		,
ARC-1302-21-14				
RBSC-	File - Aging BC Article	1999		
ARC-1302-21-16				
RBSC-ARC-1302-	File - Tyee Pieces	September 29,		
D1-5		2009		
RBSC-ARC-1302-	File - Tyee Projects	October 29,		
D1-6		2009		

Material on professional career, talks and workshops

<u>Date</u>: 1980 - 2010 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The materials in this series pertains to Kilian's work as an education professional and public speaker. This includes course design and notes, records regarding his involvement with the BC School Board, records from speaking engagements, and materials created and used during his workshops and presentations.

Physical description: 16cm textual records;

71.0 KB of digital records

Publication status:

	File / iter	n list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1302-16-1	File - Talks	2001		
RBSC-ARC-1302-16-2	File - Talks/Workshops	2001		
RBSC-ARC-1302-16-3	File - Talks	1998		
RBSC-ARC-1302-16-4	File - Talks	2000		
RBSC-ARC-1302-16-5	File - Calgary talk	2003		
RBSC-ARC-1302-19-3	File - TrAce Online Writing School	2003		
RBSC-ARC-1302-19-5	File - BC Campus Contract	2004		
RBSC-ARC-1302-19-6	File - BC Campus Editing	2004		
RBSC-ARC-1302-19-7	File - BC Campus Articles	2004		
RBSC-ARC-1302-19-8	File - CCFA Publicity	1986		
RBSC-ARC-1302-19-9	File - Online Writing Courses	1995	,	
RBSC-	File - UBC Library	1983 - 2001		
ARC-1302-19-10				
RBSC-	File - Content spotlight	1999 - 2000		
ARC-1302-19-15				
RBSC-	File - Talks	2003	'	
ARC-1302-19-20				
RBSC-	File - School Board			
ARC-1302-19-21				
RBSC-ARC-1302-20-4	File - Web Workshop Contract	2002		
RBSC-ARC-1302-20-6	File - Web Workshop	2002		
RBSC-ARC-1302-20-9	File - WIER [Writers in Electronic	2001		
	Residence]			
RBSC-	File - Why Teach Online Overhead	ca. 2000		
ARC-1302-20-10				
RBSC-	File - Student loans	2002 - 2007		
ARC-1302-20-11				
RBSC-ARC-1302-21-6	File - BCCA Talk and Workshop	2004	+	
RBSC-	File - Open Learning	1998		
ARC-1302-21-10				
RBSC-	File - Online Course Design	1999		
ARC-1302-21-11				

RBSC-	File - Why Teach Online	1998	
ARC-1302-21-12			
RBSC-	File - March 6 - 7 Talks	2002	
ARC-1302-21-17			
RBSC-	File - CAP Memorabilia	1981	
ARC-1302-21-19			
RBSC-	File - Writing at Work	2002	
ARC-1302-21-21			
RBSC-ARC-1302-	File - CK's Resume 2010	October 17,	
D1-9		2010	

Reviews of Kilian's work

Date: 2002 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series contains written review of the work of Crawford Kilian.

Physical description: Less than 1cm textual records

Publication status:

published

		File / item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1302-18-7	File - Sun Review	2002		,

Personal and professional correspondence

Date: 1958 - 2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series contains correspondence to and from Crawford Kilian. The records are of both a professional and personal nature, including letters between friends, other authors and Canadian publisher, McClelland and Stewart.

Physical description: 10cm textual records

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1302-18-8	File - Oppen, Linda	1997		
RBSC-ARC-1302-18-9	File - Ellin	1973 - 1986	,	,
RBSC-	File - [Scrapbook from Scott and Corky]	1991		
ARC-1302-18-10				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence	1958		
ARC-1302-19-16				

RBSC-	File - Correspondence	1965	,
ARC-1302-19-17			
RBSC-	File - Correspondence	1975	
ARC-1302-19-18			
RBSC-	File - Correspondence	1980 - 1986	
ARC-1302-19-19			
RBSC-ARC-1302-21-5	File - McClelland and Stewart	2002 - 2003	
RBSC-	File - Northrop Frye	1974 - 1988	
ARC-1302-21-15			

Material regarding Scott Morrison

Date: 2010 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series contains records regarding Kilian's associate, Scott Morrison.

Physical description: 20.1 MB of digital files

Publication status:

published

T-101			10 4
Η'n	e.	/ iten	ı lıst

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1302-	File - Scott	April 17, 2010		
D1-2				

Appointment Books

Date: 1980-1998 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Includes C. Kilian's appointment books. Folders are listed first, followed by items. They are arranged by date.

Physical description: 12.5 cm.

Publication status:

published

Fila	/ item	lict

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1302-1-1	File - 1980 – 1985	1980 – 1985		
RBSC-ARC-1302-1-2	File - 1986 – 1989, 1992 – 1993	1992 – 1993		
		1986 – 1989		
RBSC-ARC-1302-1-3	File - 1994 – 1998	1994 – 1998		

Books

Date: 1978, 1985, 1988, 1989, 19-? (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Most manuscripts are typed, with handwritten corrections and notes on many. There are 'background notes', 'author galleys', 'page proofs', 'copied edited versions', and 'first drafts'. Several are incomplete or without titles. All of Kilian's major publications are included.

Physical description: 62.5 cm.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Promotional Material

<u>Date</u>: 1978-1994 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This sub-series includes articles related to each book, including original and copied articles with handwritten notes on several. Science fiction, literary, and academic publications from Canada, the United States and Europe are represented. There are also promotional book jackets included.

Physical description: 3 cm. - included in Series total

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1302-7-1	File - The Fall of The Republic	1987-1988		
RBSC-ARC-1302-7-2	File - Eyas	1982		
RBSC-ARC-1302-7-3	File - Rogue Emperor	1988	*	
RBSC-ARC-1302-7-4	File - Go Do Some Great Things	1978-1994		
RBSC-ARC-1302-7-5	File - The Empire of Time	1978-1979		
RBSC-ARC-1302-7-6	File - Gryphon	1989	*	
RBSC-ARC-1302-7-7	File - Green Magic / Red Magic	1992, 1995		
RBSC-ARC-1302-7-8	File - Icequake	1979-1980		
RBSC-ARC-1302-7-9	File - Tsunami	1983-1985	*	
RBSC-ARC-1302-7-10	File - Brother Jonathan	1985-1986		
RBSC-ARC-1302-7-11	File - School Wars: The Assault on B.C	1986		
	Education			
RBSC-ARC-1302-2-1	File - Rogue Emperor: A Novel of The	n.d.		
	Chronoplane Wars			
RBSC-ARC-1302-2-2	File - Rogue Emperor	n.d.		

RBSC-ARC-1302-2-3	File - Rogue Emperor	May 31, 1988
RBSC-ARC-1302-3-1	File - Brother Jonathan	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1302-3-2	File - Brother Jonathan	1985
RBSC-ARC-1302-3-3	File - Gryphon	1989
RBSC-ARC-1302-3-4	File - Bring the Jubilee	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1302-4-1	File - Fall of the Republic: The first book	n.d.
	of the Chronoplane Wars	
RBSC-ARC-1302-4-2	File - Fall of the Republic	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1302-4-3	File - The Empire of Time	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1302-5-1	File - The Empire of Time	n.d
RBSC-ARC-1302-5-2	File - Agent of Intertime: prequel to The	n.d.
	Empire of Time	
RBSC-ARC-1302-5-3	File - Lifter	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1302-5-4	File - Getting Out	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1302-5-5	File - The Winter After the War	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1302-5-6	File - Green Magic / Red Magic	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1302-6-1	File - Eyas	1978

Columns

Date: 1971-1994 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

There are three columns included: "Crawford Kilian Education" column, "Opinion", and a column which was first titled "Good Reading" and changed to "Books" in 1971. Subjects include education, social and cultural issues, economics, politics, and the environment.

Physical description: 24 cm.

Arrangement:

The series is arranged by column name.

Publication status:

published

File / item list Ref code Title Dates Access status Container 7 Dec. 1982 – RBSC-ARC-1302-7-12 File - The Province, "Crawford Kilian Education" column 27 Dec. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1302-7-13 File - The Province, "Crawford Kilian 2 Jan. 1985 – 30 Education" column Dec. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1302-7-14 File - The Province, "Crawford Kilian 6 Jan. 1987 – 29 Education" column Dec. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1302-8-1 5 Jan. 1988 – 12 File - The Province, "Crawford Kilian Education" column Sept. 1989 RBSC-ARC-1302-8-2 File - The Province, "Opinion" column 2 Jan. 1990 – 27 Dec. 1990 19 Sept. 1989 - 27 Dec. 1989

RBSC-ARC-1302-8-3	File - The Province, "Opinion" column	2 Jan. 1991 – 31 Dec. 1991
RBSC-ARC-1302-8-4	File - The Province, "Opinion" column	7 Jan. 1992 – 22 Dec. 1992
RBSC-ARC-1302-8-5	File - The Province, "Opinion" column	13 Jan. 1994 – 12 May 1994 5 Jan. 1993 – 30 Dec. 1993
RBSC-ARC-1302-9-1	File - Columns	1971-1972

Educational Articles & Writings

<u>Date</u>: 1977-2000, 19-? (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series includes published and unpublished articles and other writings on educational issues, especially in British Columbia. Issues addressed include technology in education, the internet and its affect on education, the Canadian educational system and its future, funding, mature students, and issues regarding teachers such as depression and overworking. Some have handwritten notes included or attached. This series also includes one interview with Crawford Kilian concerning his opinions on education in Canada. Mostly typed, however many of the writings do include handwritten notes and corrections.

Physical description: 8.5 cm.

Arrangement:

The series is arranged alphabetically with folder listed first followed by items.

Publication status:

published

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1302-9-2	File - Articles & Writings	1974-2000	·		
RBSC-ARC-1302-9-3	File - Articles & Writings	1977-2000	,		

Science Fiction Articles & Writings

Date: 1991-1998, 19-? (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series includes four writings on science fiction in Canada, propaganda in science fiction and how to write fantasy and science fiction. There are both original and draft copies.

Physical description: 7.5 cm.

Arrangement:

It is arranged alphabetically.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1302-9-4	File - Articles and Other Writings	1991		
RBSC-ARC-1302-9-5	File - "Writing Science Fiction and Fantasy"	n.d.		

Cultural, Economic, Environmental and Technological Writings

Date: 1974-1996, 19-? (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Issues addressed include Canadian literature, Nazi propaganda on the internet, abortion, politics, health, global warming, and writing for the internet. Related correspondence is also included. There are both typed and handwritten manuscripts and notes.

Physical description: 8 cm.

Arrangement:

This series is arranged alphabetically.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1302-10-1	File - Writings	1974-1998		
RBSC-ARC-1302-10-2	File - Writings	1975-1995		
RBSC-ARC-1302-10-3	File - "Writing for the Web"	n.d.		

Correspondence

Date: 1968-2000, 19-? (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The correspondence is separated into two groupings; incoming and outgoing letters. Included is correspondence concerning Capilano College where Kilian taught. There is also fan mail regarding many of Kilian's books, political letters, and correspondence from friends and family. There is both handwritten and typed material.

Physical description: 26 cm.

Arrangement:

This series is arranged alphabetically with folders listed first followed by items.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Publishers, Agents & Representatives

Date: 1969-1996, 19-? (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This sub-series includes correspondence from book publishers, solicitors, literary agents, and author's representatives. These groups are both Canadian and American based.

Physical description: 19.5 cm - included in Series total

Arrangement:

This sub-series is arranged alphabetically.

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1302-11-9	File - Arsenal Pulp Press	1995-1997			
RBSC-	File - Barthhold Fles, Mr. Barthhold,	1975-1977			
ARC-1302-11-10	New York Literary Agent				
RBSC-	File - Beach Holme Publishers Limited	1991-1996			
ARC-1302-11-11					
RBSC-	File - Berkley Publishing Group	1992 1988			
ARC-1302-11-12					
RBSC-ARC-1302-12-1	File - Del Ray Books (New York	1977-1996			
	Publisher)				
RBSC-ARC-1302-12-2	File - Douglas and MacIntyre	1976-1988			
RBSC-ARC-1302-12-3	File - Futura Publications Inc.	1979-1981			
RBSC-ARC-1302-12-4	File - Houghton Mifflin Company	1981-1986			
RBSC-ARC-1302-12-5	File - Nelson Canada, publisher for	1990-1997			
	"Exploring BC's Past"				
RBSC-ARC-1302-12-6	File - New Star Books	1992-1993			
RBSC-ARC-1302-12-7	C-1302-12-7 File - Parnassus Press				
RBSC-ARC-1302-12-8	File - Richard Curtis Associates, Inc,	1991-1997	,		
	Author's Representatives				
RBSC-ARC-1302-12-9	File - Sidgwick & Jackson Publishers	1979			

RBSC-	File - Swayze, Carolyn N., LL.B,	1994
ARC-1302-12-10	Barrister, Solicitor, Author's	
	Representative	
RBSC-ARC-1302-10-4	File - "A Strange Manuscript" and	1971-1973
	"A Strange Manuscript found in a	
	Copper Cylinder" The Canadian Journal	
	of Canadian Fiction, Harper & Row	
	Publishers	
RBSC-ARC-1302-10-5	File - Canadian Author's Association	1984-1986
RBSC-ARC-1302-10-6	File - Capilano College	1968–1991
RBSC-ARC-1302-10-7	File - CBC Radio	1974-1982
RBSC-ARC-1302-10-8	File - Fan Mail	1977-1995
RBSC-ARC-1302-11-1	File - "Go do some great things"	1976-1979
RBSC-ARC-1302-11-2	File - Political Correspondence	1985-1989
RBSC-ARC-1302-11-3	File - The Writer's Development Trust	1994-1995
RBSC-ARC-1302-11-4	File - Correspondence: Incoming	1969-1994
RBSC-ARC-1302-11-5	File - Correspondence: Incoming	1972-1984
RBSC-ARC-1302-11-6	File - Correspondence: Incoming	1961-2000
RBSC-ARC-1302-11-7	File - Correspondence: Incoming	1962-1984
RBSC-ARC-1302-11-8	File - Correspondence: Outgoing	1976-1983

Other Writing

Date: 196?, 1968, 19-? (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Many of these writings came from folders the author entitled "writings from the 1960's which is why many are dated with 196?. Some writings include handwritten notes and research. Included are several poems and essays from Kilian's years as a student. The remaining are his early endeavors in writing, including some in the genre of science fiction, history and children's literature.

Physical description: 18 cm.

Arrangement:

Arrangement is alphabetical with untitled and incomplete writings at the end.

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Writings	19-?-196?		
ARC-1302-12-11				
RBSC-ARC-1302-13-1	File - Writings	196?-1969		
RBSC-ARC-1302-13-2	File - Writings	196?		
RBSC-ARC-1302-13-3	File - Writings	196?		

Notes & Research

<u>Date</u>: 1965, 1984, 19-? (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series includes notes and ideas on books by Kilian and others.

Physical description: 1 cm.

Arrangement:

This series is arranged alphabetically.

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1302-13-4	File - Notes & Research	1965		

Radio

Date: 1972-1973, 1978, 19-? (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series consists of typed radio scripts. Some of Kilian's books have been transformed into radio dramas such as Icequake and Wonder, Inc. There are typed and original handwritten scripts, many with notes attached or included. There is also related correspondence.

Physical description: 18 cm.

Arrangement:

This series is arranged alphabetically.

Publication status:

published

File / item list Ref code Title Dates Access status Container RBSC-ARC-1302-14-1 File - "Ancient Explorers: A Concept for n.d. Radio" RBSC-ARC-1302-14-2 File - "A Strange Manuscript Found in a n.d. Copper Cylinder" RBSC-ARC-1302-14-3 File - "Children of The Future Age" n.d. File - "Generals Die in Bed" RBSC-ARC-1302-14-4 n.d. RBSC-ARC-1302-14-5 File - "Icequake: A Five part radio 1978 drama" RBSC-ARC-1302-14-6 File - "Little Legion", Studio 72 n.d. RBSC-ARC-1302-14-7 File - "Senator Connor's Big Comeback: n.d. A Play for Radio", Studio 74

	RBSC-ARC-1302-15-1	File - "The Mob Has Got the Bomb"	n.d.
ĺ	RBSC-ARC-1302-15-2	File - "Wonders, Inc."	1973 1972

Interviews & Presentations

Date: 1978-1998, 19-? (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series consists of interviews done by Kilian with Colin Gabelmann, an MLA from the Vancouver area. Issues discussed include women's rights, social services and a day in the life of an MLA. The presentations are related to education, science fiction and technology.

Physical description: 5 cm.

Arrangement:

This series is arranged alphabetically with presentation listed first and interviews second.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1302-15-3	File - Presentations	190-?-1998		
RBSC-ARC-1302-15-4	File - Interviews	n.d.		

China

Date: 1981-1989 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series consists of articles pertaining to teaching English in China and aspects of Chinese culture. These are arranged alphabetically in one folder. There is material relating to the Guangzhou Institute, where Kilian and his wife were employed as an English teacher, and the Foreign Experts Bureau, to which they also applied. This material is mainly correspondence, but there is one contract included also. This is also arranged alphabetically in one folder. There is a considerable amount of correspondence which includes; letters to and from family, friends, students, colleagues and various Chinese and Canadian educational institutes and government representatives. Although the Kilian's returned to Canada in 1984, the correspondence continues to 1989. The correspondence relates to issues such as, the reality of teaching in China, Kilian's ideas for articles, student's futures, visa applications, family matters, fan mail, and both Chinese and Canadian culture. The correspondence is housed in three folders and is not arranged.

Physical description: 8 cm.

Publication status:

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-ARC-1302-15-5	File - China	1981-1988				
RBSC-ARC-1302-15-6	File - General Correspondence	1981-1989				
RBSC-ARC-1302-15-7	File - Articles	n.d.	,			

Compact Disc

Date: n.d. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Consists of one CD titled "Fullwrite Folder"-Crawford Kilian's Electronic Files:

Books, Articles, Etc

Physical description: .5 cm

Publication status:

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-ARC-1302-15-8	File - "'Fullwrite Folder' – Crawford Kilian's Electronic Files: Books,	n.d.				